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Lunder, Erika

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 3:04 PM
To: Lunder, Erika

Cc: Schwerbel, Steven

Subject: Amendment to the Sub

Can you prepare this as a P\ draft of an amendment to the Sub?

From: Williams, Vincent <Vincent.Williams@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Lunder, Erika <Erika.Lunder@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Schwerbel, Steven <Steven.Schwerbel|@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment to the Sub

Suggested technical amendment, using the substitute amendment as the base document...adding “in a rural area” on
page 1, line 7 after “installed” and “in a rural area or underserved area” on page 1, line 10 after “installed.”

(a) The property is installed in a rural area prior to January 1, 2020, and is used to provide Internet access service to a
rural area at actual speeds that are at least a download speed of 25 megabits per second and an upload speed of 3
megabits per second.

(b) The property is installed in a rural area or underserved area after December 31, 2019, and is used to provide
Internet access service to a rural area or underserved area at actual speeds that meet or exceed the higher of the
following thresholds:

1. A download speed of 25 megabits per second and an upload speed of 3 megabits per second.

2. The download and upload speed benchmarks for fixed services as designated by the federal communications
commission in its inquiries regarding advanced telecommunications capability under 47 USC 1302 (b).
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
4/
1. Page 1, line 7: after “installed” insert “in a rural area”.
/
2. Page 1, line 8: delete “to a” and substitute “to the”.
L
3. Page 1, line 10: after “installed” insert “in a rural or underserved area”.
4

. Page 1, line 1%elete “a” and substitute “the”.

(END)



Lunder, Erika

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Erika,

Williams, Vincent

Friday, November 8, 2019 12:08 PM

Lunder, Erika

FW: Population Density Spreadsheet from DOA
Pop_Density_2017 xIsx '

We would like to revise (2m) below, and include it in the amendment, LRB a0748/P1.

(2m) “Rural area” means an area in this state that is located outside a federal metropolitan statistical area or is located
in a city, village, or town with a population of not more than 14,000 and a population density of not more than 2,500
per square mile. For purposes of sub. (2} (a), the determination of whether an area meets the criteria of this subsection

shall be made on the basis of the 2010 federal decennial census for population totals and (however the drafter can
capture this concept) using the attached January 2017 population density data available from the Department of

Administration.
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

. Page 1, line 11: delete “a” and substitute “the”.

(END)
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L/
2 1. Page 2, line 8: after “14,000” insert “and a population density of not more
3 ___than 2,500 per square mile”.

V//
2. Page 2, line 10: after “census” insert %Qxcept that the determination of
population density shall be made using the 2017 population density per square mile

6 by county estimates available from the department of administration”.
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At the locations .ihdicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1, line 7: after “installed” insert “in a rural area”.

2. Page 1, line 8: delete “to a” and substitute “to the”.

3. Page 1, line 10: after “installed” insert “in a rural or underserved area”.
4, Page 1, line 11: delete “a” and substitute “the”.

5. Page 2, line 8: after “14,000” insert “and a population density of not more

than 2,500 per square mile”.
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6. Page 2, line 10: after “census” insert “, except that the determination of
population density shall be made using the 2017 population density per square mile

by @ﬁﬁ@;esﬁmates available from the department of administration”.
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
4. Page 1, line 11: delete “a” and substitute “the”.

5. Page 2, line 8: after “14,000” insert “and a population density of not more

than 2,500 per square mile”.
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6. Page 2, line 10: after “census” insert ¢, except that the determination of
population density shall be made using the 2017 population density per square mile
by municipality estimates available from the department of administration”.

(END)



